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ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: Matthew Feil [mfeil@mail.fdn.com]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2005 4:53 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: RE: E-Filing for Docket No. 041464

Attachments: FDN Notice of Responding to Staff's Second Set of Discovery.doc

To: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

“lease find attached for filing in the captioned docket FDN Communications’ Notice of Responses to Staff Discovery.

In accordance with the Commission’s e-filing procedures, the following information is provided:

(@) The person responsible for this filing is:

Name: Matthew J. Feil, General Counsel
Address: FDN Communications
2301 Lucien Way, Ste. 200
Maitland, FL 32751
Phone No: 407-835-0460
Email: mfeil@mail .fdn.com

(b} Docket No. and Title: Docket No. 041464 -TP — Petition for Arbitration of Certain Unresolved Issues Associated with
t{egotiations for Interconnection, Collocation, and Resale Agreement with Florida Digital Network, Inc., d/b/a FDN

Communications by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated

(c) The party on whose behalf the document is filed: Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications

(d) Number of pages of the document: 2 pages.
(e) Description of each document attached: FDN Communications’ Notice of Responding to Staff's Second Set of

Interrogatories.
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition of Sprint—Florida, Inc. for
Arbitration of an Interconnection Agreement
with Florida Digital Network, Inc. Pursuant to
Section 252 of the Telecommunications

Act of 1996

Docket No. 041464

Filed July 25, 2005
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FDN COMMUNICATIONS’ NOTICE OF SERVING RESPONSES TO
STAFF’S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES

FDN Communications (“FDN”) hereby provides notice that it has served its
responses to Staff’s Second Set of Interrogatories (numbered 52 through 64) on the

parties to this docket.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of this Notice and FDN’s Responses to Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories were sent by e-mail and U.S. mail to the persons listed below this
25th day of July, 2005.

Ms Kira Scott and Mr. Jeremy Susac
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
jsusac(@psc.state.fl.us
kscott@psc.state.fl.us

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney
Sprint

P.O. Box 2214

Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214

(850) 599-1560

Fax: (850) 878-0777
Susan.masterton(@mail.sprint.com
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Kenneth A. Schifman, General Attorney
Sprint

6450 Sprint Parkway

Overland Park, KS 66251

(913) 315-9783

Fax: (913) 523-9827
Kenneth.schifman(@mail.sprint.com

s/ Matthew Feil

Matthew Feil

FDN Communications
2301 Lucien Way
Suite 200

Maitland, FL 32751
(407) 835-0460
mfeil@mail.fdn.com




